



IBEW

LOCAL 551

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS

2525 Cleveland Ave., Suite B
Santa Rosa, California 95403

MARIN, SONOMA, MENDOCINO, LAKE,
HUMBOLDT AND DEL NORTE COUNTIES

Telephone: (707) 542-3505
Fax Number: (707) 542-9134
ibew551@ibewlocal551.org

March 2, 2026

RE: Santa Rosa Garage Hoist Purchase and Installation #C02353

Good afternoon,

The purpose of this letter is to clarify that the additional electrical work on the Garage Hoist project (***Install new 30 amp 3 phase 460v fusible disconnect back to existing electrical panel***) per the Santa Rosa Community Workforce Agreement must be performed by a C10 contractor, employing IBEW Local 551 Journeyman Electricians and Apprentice Electricians, and that contractor must be signatory to the PLA.

During the project's "mark-up meeting" it was disclosed that there was a conduit run, wiring, and disconnect to be installed. That work was assigned tentatively to the millwrights/ carpenters' union. The required craft for this work is the electrician's signatory to Local 551 Santa Rosa, and the change is reflected in the attached letter.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

John McEntagart
Business Manager
IBEW Local 551

JPM/lh
Ope-29-afi&cio

Subject: Notification of Amendment to Trades Used on City of Santa Rosa Garage Hoist Purchase and Installation C02354.

Re: Amendment to Community Workforce Agreement – Garage Purchase and Installation C-02354

Dear John and Dan,

This letter serves as formal notice that an amendment has been made to the trades used on the above referenced project, following the pre construction meeting.

Amendment Details:

Project name : Garage Hoist Purchase and Installation C02354

Amendment: Addition of Electrical Union IBEW 551

Reason : Install new 30 amp 3 phase 460v fusible disconnect back to existing electrical panel

The updated project information is as follows :

Trades: IBEW 551

Union representative : Joe Tremaine joet@ibewlocal551.org

We will ensure compliance with the Community Workforce Agreement. If you require any additional information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Amy Power

Secretary

Power Builders Inc.